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From: Liz Wiley
To: "Rooklidge, William"; "White, Jason"; "Jennifer Doan"; "Scott Andrews"; "Josh Thane"
Cc: "Marc Fenster"; "David Pridham"; "A Spangler"; "Alexander Giza"
Subject: PA Advisors LLC v. Google et al; service of filing under seal
Date: Friday, April 30, 2010 11:47:00 PM
Attachments: Plaintiff"s Response to Yahoo"s Motion Exceptional Case.pdf

WIley Declaration (Yahoo).pdf
Ex. 1.pdf
Ex. 2.pdf
Ex. 3.pdf
Ex. 4.pdf
Ex. 5.pdf

Counsel:
 
Please see attached the first in a series of emails to effect service of the filing made under seal this
evening regarding Yahoo’s Section 285 motion.
Although the filing does not appear to have gone through yet, to ensure you receive it timely I am
proceeding with the service copies.  Thank you.
 
Liz
 
 
Liz Wiley

The Wiley Firm PC

P.O. Box 303280

Austin,  Texas  78703-3280

tel  512.560.3480

fax 512.551.0028

lizwiley@wileyfirmpc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic transmission and any attachments constitute confidential information which is intended only for
the named recipient(s) and may be legally privileged. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender
immediately. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action concerning the contents of this communication by anyone
other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by
the U.S. Internal Revenue Service, I inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) was not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of (1) avoiding tax-related penalties under the
U.S. Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed herein.
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Liz Wiley

From: Liz Wiley [lizwiley@wileyfirmpc.com]
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 11:52 PM
To: 'Rooklidge, William'; 'White, Jason'; 'Jennifer Doan'; 'Scott Andrews'; 'Josh Thane'
Cc: 'Marc Fenster'; 'David Pridham'; 'A Spangler'; 'Alexander Giza'
Subject: Part 2 : Exhs 6-9 to Wiley Declaration 
Attachments: Ex. 6.pdf; Ex. 7.pdf; Ex. 8.pdf; Ex. 9.pdf

Please see attached additional exhibits.  
 
Liz Wiley 
The Wiley Firm PC 
P.O. Box 303280 
Austin, Texas  78703-3280 
tel  512.560.3480 
fax 512.551.0028 
lizwiley@wileyfirmpc.com 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic transmission and any attachments constitute confidential information which is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may 
be legally privileged. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender immediately. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any 
action concerning the contents of this communication by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance 
with requirements imposed by the U.S. Internal Revenue Service, I inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) was not 
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of (1) avoiding tax-related penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code or (2) 
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed herein. 
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Liz Wiley

From: Liz Wiley [lizwiley@wileyfirmpc.com]
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 11:54 PM
To: 'Rooklidge, William'; 'White, Jason'; 'Jennifer Doan'; 'Scott Andrews'; 'Josh Thane'
Cc: 'Marc Fenster'; 'David Pridham'; 'A Spangler'; 'Alexander Giza'
Subject: Part 3: Exhibits 11-18 to the Wiley Declaration (10 omitted at this time due to size limitations)
Attachments: Ex. 11.pdf; Ex. 12.pdf; Ex. 13.pdf; Ex. 14.pdf; Ex. 15.pdf; Ex. 16.pdf; Ex. 17.pdf; Ex. 18.pdf

Please see attached. 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 11:56 PM
To: 'Rooklidge, William'; 'White, Jason'; 'Jennifer Doan'; 'Josh Thane'; 'Scott Andrews'
Cc: 'Marc Fenster'; 'David Pridham'; 'A Spangler'; 'Alexander Giza'
Subject: Part 5: Wiley Decl Exhibits 19-25
Attachments: Ex. 19.pdf; Ex. 20.pdf; Ex. 21.pdf; Ex. 22.pdf; Ex. 23.pdf; Ex. 24.pdf; Ex. 25.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 11:58 PM
To: 'Rooklidge, William'; 'White, Jason'; 'Jennifer Doan'; 'Josh Thane'; 'Scott Andrews'
Cc: 'Marc Fenster'; 'David Pridham'; 'A Spangler'; 'Alexander Giza'
Subject: Part 6 : Exhibits 26-32 to the Wiley Declaration 
Attachments: Ex. 26.pdf; Ex. 27.pdf; Ex. 28.pdf; Ex. 29.pdf; Ex. 30.pdf; Ex. 31.pdf; Ex. 32.pdf

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
Sent: Saturday, May 01, 2010 12:01 AM
To: 'Rooklidge, William'; 'White, Jason'; 'Jennifer Doan'; 'Josh Thane'; 'Scott Andrews'
Cc: 'Marc Fenster'; 'David Pridham'; 'A Spangler'; 'Alexander Giza'
Subject: Wiley Decl Exhs 34-38; Anderson Decl.; Pridham Decl.
Attachments: Ex. 34.pdf; Ex. 35.pdf; Ex. 36.pdf; Ex. 37.pdf; Ex. 38.pdf; Anderson Declaration.pdf; Pridham 

Declaration.pdf; Ex. 33.pdf

Counsel: 
 
This email completes services of the response filed this evening under seal, subject to the size limitation issue 
concerning Exhibit 10, which should be addressed soon this evening.   
 
Regards 
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
Sent: Saturday, May 01, 2010 12:19 AM
To: 'Rooklidge, William'; 'White, Jason'; 'Jennifer Doan'; 'Scott Andrews'; 'Josh Thane'
Cc: 'Marc Fenster'; 'David Pridham'; 'A Spangler'; 'Alexander Giza'
Subject: PA Advisors v Google et al - Service of Exhibit 10 in support of nXn response to Yahoo's 

Motion to Declare this an Exceptional Case 
Attachments: Ex. 10.pdf

Counsel: 
The Exhibit that was posing problems is the March 1 hearing, Ex. 10, due to formatting issues with the exhibit.  I 
apologize for the inconvenience. 
 
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

  
 


